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CELEBRATING 50 YEARS
…At this site…
1964 - 2014
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[image: ]
[image: ]MALLORY WESLEYAN CHURCH

       PO Box 16, 5 Baum Road, Mallory, New York 13103
                  Pastor • Rev. Gregory Stein  
        Church: (315) 676-4792                                                           
     www.mallorywesleyan.org

A note from the pastor;
God must be given all glory, honor, and praise for the establishment, existence, and success of His church. Every local church can trace its history and recognize key moments and special people that God has used to influenced its path. The Mallory church is no different. After 180 years in Mallory (celebrating 50 years at the current site) we need to acknowledge the Lord’s faithfulness in keeping His church in this small rural community. 
Our history records some difficult times; times when the church doors all but closed. But, He had other plans. He called His servants (sometimes just one) to prayer and sacrifice and service and the Mallory church continued on. Methodist, Baptist, Independent, Wesleyan…the affiliations have changed but the Spirit of God remained the same. We owe a great debt of gratitude to God and to those He has chosen across almost two centuries to keep this work alive. The memorial prayer garden bricks displayed today remember only a few of those who have faithfully served here. There have been many, many more; some long forgotten by men but remembered by God. 

Souls have been saved here.  Hearts have been changed. 
Thank you Lord!
~ Pastor Greg
EST. 1833
Brief History: 
The church in Mallory has been a witness for Christ in the Central Square and Mallory area for over a century. Originally located in a small building in the center of Mallory, the congregation has changed its affiliation several times during its long history. About 1965, Pastor Ansel Gambrell led what was then Mallory Baptist Church from the building in the center of town to its present location on the hilltop at the western end of town. In 1986, Pastor A.J. Gibson invited several families who were moving into the area from Lyncourt Wesleyan Church to meet with the church on Sundays. The friendship led to the merge of the two congregations under a new name and denomination, Central Square Wesleyan Church. A large new sanctuary soon followed. In February, 2007 the church name was changed to Mallory Wesleyan to better reflect our location and the community we have served for so long.

A TIME LINE - GATHERED FROM DIFFERENT SOURCES - TO CREATE A PICTURE OF OUR PAST

1810		Our hamlet is called “Smith’s Mills”
		Our hamlet changes its name to “Brewsterville”
1833	A Methodist class was organized in this area.  In the early years of the Methodist class, the church was serviced by “Circuit Riders”.  These “circuit riders” were pastors who traveled over a large region serving folks along the way.  They met congregants on individual basis, sometimes gathering the community together in a home or community building and on rare occasion, in a church building.
1842	A revival was held
1851	A church was built and dedicated “Methodist Episcopal Society of Brewsterville” [image: ]
1850’s		Our hamlet changes its name to “Mallory”
1930’s 		The Methodist church disbanded.
1960		(Winter) the Baptist church in Syracuse was contacted 			to start a church here in Mallory
1961	Jan 15: the Baptist assembly became a chapel known as “Mallory Baptist Chapel”.  
March:  Sunday school was started and afternoon services were held by Rev. Becker. The first service was in the old Methodist church building.  The building was 113 years old in 1964.  It still stands as a home in Mallory.  (Red and white house about ½ way down County Route 32 toward County Route 37.
[image: ]
(When Rev Becker resigned his position from the First Southern Church of Syracuse, the laymen of that church continued services at this Baptist mission.) 
June: VBS was held
July:  Revival held by Rev. Tollison
1962		May:  Revival, Visiting Pastor was Rev. Ansel K. 				Gambrell, Rehoboth Baptist Church 
May 29, 1962: The church called Rev. Gambrell to 	service in Mallory.  
July 8 – Aug 17:   No pastor.  Laymen from Syracuse 	church 	served along with Rev.   Tollison,   William Riley, 	layman 	preacher.  Frank Scott, layman preacher, 	ordained in 	April 1962 
1963		August 4:  Ground Broken for New Baptist Chapel
August 5:  Rev. Tollison started (wife Sara)
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August 6:  work began on the new building at 5 Baum 	Rd., Mallory.
1964		February 9, 1964   Dedication Service held for the new 			church building
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(1973 photo)	     Mallory Baptist
1988	Expansion of the Church Building
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(2012 photo) 	     Mallory Wesleyan
PASTORS SINCE 1964…
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Aug 5, 1962-Sept 5, 1966	
Ansel Gambrell (pronounced Gamble)


[bookmark: _GoBack]
1967 - 1968				Austin Matthews

1968 – 1975				Erksin S. White			
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1976 - 1990 
Pastor A. J. Gibson & Esther
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1990 – 1995	
Pastor Clair Day & Olive
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1995 – 2004			
Pastor David Brown & Karen
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2004 – 2008			
Pastor Timothy Hurne & Claudia			
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2008 - present			
Pastor Gregory Stein & Marty 			





Pastors remembered
				… but unsure when they served:
· Rev. Chester Winter 
	(prior to 1964)
 
· Rev. Anson Williams 
	(Methodist maybe from Penneville)

· Rev. Clark
· Rev. Hoyt
· Rev. Hodgen 
Church Building Plaque
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Prayer Garden Memorial Bricks
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Mallory Wesleyan

5 Baum R, B0 Box 16, Mallory, NY 13703
lease visit: www.mallorvweslevan.o

Pastor Greg Stein: 6764792 (church), 663-1761 (home)
Eph 6 “Doing the wilof God rom the . ”

Welcome, thank you for coming to church today!

Order of Service

50t Anniversary Celebration, February 9, 2014

CALL TO WORSHIP (church bel)
PRELUDE (please meetand greet)

OPENING PRAYER

NEWS & PRAISES & REQUESTS
WORSHIP IN SONG*

WORSHIP IN GIVING

CHILDREN'S CHURCH

READING Matthew 24:3644 (pew Bible pg982)
SERMON “The Light Remains”

CLOSING SONG*

CLOSING PRAYER

ALTAR MINISTRY

*congregation may stand

Please stay and enjoy refreshments and fellowship
following the service.

FEBRUARY MEMORY VERSE
“He hastakenmeto the banquet hal, and His banner overme s love.” -
Song of Solomon 2:4
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Ground Broken In Mallory
For New Baptist Chapel

Mallory—Par.shioners of the
Mallory Baptist Chapel look-
ed on Sunday, Aug. 4, as
ground was broken for their
nsw church. Work on_ the
building began Aug. 6. {763

‘Following services, RevV.
John Tollison, who started the
mlmon in Mallory, broke
d. Building Committee
hairman  Stanley House
out the second shovel-

included Mrs. Marvin Bisbo,
Don House, Keitha Coodson,
Frances Whigham and Claude
Dick, from whom the land was
purchased.
- In a news release issued this
week, spokesmen said, “This
was a proud moment for mem-
bers of the chapel and as the
days progress, we are looking
forward to our first
in our new building, to be
Nadn

cated just off
‘Baum.
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' .and ministry to whosoever.will enter

: your hearts and lives be blessed as
.. you have worshiped here to-day. Fray

PRERTRY
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Rev, Ansel K. Gambrell------- -Pastor
Phonie for Home and Study---NO 8-3607
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WELCOME ;
. This' Church opens its doors, heart,

for worship,service, and fellowship,
Everyone is welcomed to the services
this day and every days We pray that

tha' this building which God has given
to 4s may be used to reach many hearts
for the .Lord and to extend His King-

dom to the uttermost part of the werld.
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ENTER TO WORSHIP
: DEPART TO SERVE j
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CATION
AN EDUCATXS:L BUILDING OF '

‘ THE MALLORY BAPTIST CHAPEL,SBC
February 9, 196k
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Rev. Ansel Gambrell

HONEA Path — Rev. Ansel Kay Gambrell, 86, fonmr'y M.




image12.jpeg




image13.jpeg




image14.jpeg
CHAPMAN, Patricia
Kristina, Kendra

DAY, Olive N. & Clair A.
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CELEBRATING 50 YEARS
AT THIS SITE

FEB. 9, 1964 - 2014

. EST B
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'REV.A.GAMBRELL |

1962 - 1966

' REV. A. J. GIBSON
1976 - 1980

FERTERREGTRE TN

1968 - 1976
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REV. CLAIR DAY
1990 - 1995

i
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REV. DAVE BROWN

|
REV. TIM HURNE i
|

1995 - 2004 2004 - 2008
J
REV. GREG STEIN HONORIN.G OUR '
2008 - PASTORS' WIVES
|  THANKYOU
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